



info@stephensonacademy.com
Phone: +31(0) 10 7370857
[LinkedIn](#)
www.stephensonacademy.com

CANDIDATE PROFILE
SA-TRA-251_REV.01

**Electrical Technician / Reel Driver / Lay
equipment**

Nationality:
Year of Birth:
Country of Residency:

Profile

Supervisor/ Senior Electrical/Electronic Technician also an experienced engineer within the telecoms industry and eleven years' experience in the Royal Navy, a flexible approach helps me to adapt both technical and commercial skills and combine them with strong communication and interpersonal skills, ensures that all challenges are met with enthusiasm and effective practical solutions.

Education and Training

- Training in various disciplines (full training record on request)
- Universal Opito/Olf basic survival
- Smd plough course
- Optical splicing/testing
- GMDSS General Operators Certificate
- CAA Offshore Radio Station Operators Certificate
- Electrical and Electronic Engineering ONC

Equipment used

OJ200 sled, OJ900 trencher, SMD plough, Carousels, , Tensioners, 12 pair Ice, Vls systems, Reel drive systems, Odim winch, Hpu's, Plcs, Gizmo, etc

Career history

Feb 2017 to present, Electrical Technician, Atlas
Responsible for operating/maintaining cable lay systems, NKT

Sep 2014 to Oct 2016, Senior Electrical Technician, Subservpro
Responsible for operating/maintaining vls system, winches, For Mcdermott

April 2012 to Jun 2014 ETO/Senior Electrical Technician Subservpro
Responsible for operating/maintaining barge systems, carousel, tensioner, global marine/prysman

Feb 2012 to Apr 2012 Senior Electrical Technician, Subservpro
Responsible for operating/maintaining winch system, Subsea 7

Aug 2011 to Nov 2011 Senior Electrical Technician, Subservpro
Responsible for operating carousel, tensioner for Global Marine

Jun 2011 to Aug 2011 Senior Electrical Technician, Omm
Responsible for operating/maintaining Carousel, Tensioner, winches

Mar 2011 to May 2011 Senior Electrical Technician, Subocean



CANDIDATE PROFILE
SA-TRA-251_REV.01

Electrical Technician / Reel Driver / Lay
equipment

info@stephensonacademy.com

Phone: +31(0) 10 7370857

[LinkedIn](#)

www.stephensonacademy.com

Nationality:

Year of Birth:

Country of Residency:

Responsible for operating/maintaining Carousel, tensioner, smd plough

May 2009 to Dec 2010 Shift Supervisor/Senior Electrical Technician, Subservpro
Responsible for operating/maintaining Carousel, Tensioner, various equipment for
Global Marine

Jan 2008 to May 2009 Senior Electrical Technician, Oceanteam
Responsible for operating/maintaining trencher, plough, sled and various other
equipment

Aug 2007 to Jan 2008 Senior Electrical Technician, Seateam
Responsible for operating/maintaining 8 pair Ice and turntable

Mar 2007 to Aug 2007, Senior Electrical Technician, Subsea7
Responsible for operating/maintaining VIs system and Odim winch

Dec 2006 to Jan 2007, Electrical Technician, Lighthouse
Responsible for operating/maintaining 4m drum, 12/4/2 pair cable engines, 40t winch
etc

Aug 2006 to Nov 2006, Senior Electrical Technician, Oceanteam
Responsible for electrical installation/maintenance and operation of OJ900 trencher,
OJ200 sled, carousels, winches

September 2005 to Aug 2006, Electrical Technician, Technip
Responsible for Gas Purge Unit (Gizmo), experienced with electronic/electrical
equipment within the company

August 2005 Radio Operator, Noble Linda, Blackpool
July 2005 Radio Officer, Safe Caledonia, Bongo Field, Nigeria.

1989 to Nov 2004 Cable and Wireless

1978 to 1989 Royal Navy